LINCOLN HIGH BESTS HASTINGS

Sets Too Swift Pace for Opponents and Grabs Big End of 18-0 Score.

Lincoln High School defeated Hastings High School yesterday afternoon on Nebraska field by a score of 18 to 0. The field was covered with about two inches of water, and it was almost impossible to make good gains. Lincoln scored a touchdown in the first quarter when R. Doyle carried the ball over on a line buck. In the second quarter Allen made another touchdown and repeated the trick in the last few minutes of play.

Nothing but straight football was used the greater portion of the time, although Lincoln executed a very pretty forward pass in the third quarter. Fumbles were quite frequent and the ball was lost several times by both teams. The Lincoln High lads used a fake punt to a good advantage several times. The Hastings team used the shift play for good gains, but were unable to score, although they came very close to it in the first few minutes of play.

It takes years to learn to operate a slide rule. The book of instructions that goes with a Multiplex helps to shorten this time—Adv.

- * 000000000000000
- O FROM OTHER COLLEGES.

O

★ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ★

Drake had os many calls for teachers last year that it was impossible to "fill all the orders" with last year's graduates.

Seniors of the University of California wear somberos and belts and hat bands with bear and poppy designs. They are contemplating doing away with freshman caps.

The new women's dormitory at Wisconsin is rapidly nearing completion and will be ready for occupancy this fall. The building, which is said to cost \$150,000, will be a modern fire-proof structure and will be one of the finest buildings on the campus.

By means of popular subscription the University of Utah is enabled to have a wormitory, which is to be known as the "Ritter Dormitory," in honor of the chief donor.

The big fresh-soph, scrap at the University of Montana will consist of a tug-of-war, wrestling matches and running races. The first event will be the most interesting, as the losers will be pulled through a small river.

All records were broken at Coe College this year for attendance. The freshman class, which includes many athletes and forensic stars, is the largest in the history of Coe College. The total enrollment was increased 10 percent.

Talk about nerve! At the recent fresh soph, scrap at Coe a very enthusiastic freshie girl, when she saw her class was winning, climbed to the top of Williston Hall and tore down the soph, pennant, which had been hung there by the overconfident second-year men.

Scores of students were maimed in the "tank rush" at Purdue, some of them fatally. Twelve hundred students turned the interclass rush into a bloody free-for-all fight from which deaths may result. The authorities are giving the matter a thorough investigation, but it looks like another case of "locking the barn after the horse is stolen," for about twenty prominent football men of the sophomore class were more or less injured.

Prof. Laurence Fossler will speak to the Students' Liberal Religious Union at All Souls' Church, Twelfth and H. Sunday at 12:15 p. m. on "The Right of the Emotions." All young people are invited.—Adv.

Classified Column

WANTED—Four boys to room and board at 1528 P St.; modern, hot water heat, electric and gas lights; board \$3.50 per week, room \$6 per month each.

LOST—One plain cuff button with initial "S." Owner return to Irwin Smith, Rag office.

GOOD THINGS TO EAT

WESTERFIELD'S CAFE

213-215 North 9th St.

MEAL TICKETS \$2.00 AND UP
LITTLE GEM HOT WAFFLES AND MAPLE SYRUP A SPECIALTY

WE CATER TO VARSITY STUDENTS

GREAT SPECIAL SALE

Regular History Note Book Covers, 10c.

Reduced prices on bronze shields and Uni Pins.

We also keep the latest University novelties.

The University Book Store

340 N. 11th Street

D. B. GILBERT, Manager.

LINCOLN, NEB.



SCENE FROM

BEVERLY OF GRAUSTARK

GEORGE BARR McCUTCHEON'S DRAMATIZATION

At the Oliver, Tonight, Sat. & Sat. Mat.

THE UNIVERSITY MEN'S TAILORS

We could make them "Cheaper," but we "Won't."
We would make them "Better," but we "Can't."

LARGEST STOCK OF WOOLENS IN THE WEST AND AT POPULAR PRICES, TOO.

CLEANING PRESSING REPAIRING

Auto 6067

RUN BY OLD U. OF N. MEN

Jones & Dalling, 135 No. 11th

MUSIC! UNIVERSITY STUDENTS!

As there is no longer any school of music connected with the State University you are at liberty to take your music with us. Every department of music complete.

22—ARTIST INSTRUCTORS IN CHARGE—22
JOHN RANDOLPH, Dean of the Faculty.

ALOYS C. KREMER, favorite pupil of ARTHUR FRIEDHEIM.
GUSTAV C. MENZENDORF, AUGUST MOLZER, CHAS. E. EWING
and AUGUST HAGENOW, FREDERIC C. FREEMANTEL and
many others. REGISTER NOW.

LINCOLN MUSICAL COLLEGE

Oliver Bldg., 13th and P Streets.

Auto B1494